



Mike Molyneux, P.E.

908 W. Gordon Ave., Suite 201
 Layton, Utah 84041
 (P): 801.547.8133
 (M): 801.656.5925
 (F): 801.820.9089
 mike@kimballeng.com



PROFESSIONAL LICENSES:

- Professional Engineer:
 - o Utah (7866573-2202)
 - o California (C80358)

CERTIFICATIONS:

- ICC Building Plans Examiner
- ICC Building Inspector
- ICC Plumbing Inspector
- ICC Residential Building Inspector
- ICC Residential Plumbing Inspector
- ICC Residential Mechanical Inspector

HONORS & AWARDS:

- Presidential Scholarship Recipient
- Hanson Scholarship Recipient
- Dean's List

BACKGROUND:

Mr. Molyneux is a licensed professional engineer as well as an ICC certified building plans examiner and holds multiple ICC inspector certifications. He received his Master's degree from Utah State University with an emphasis in structural engineering. He provides plan review services to many jurisdictions throughout the western United States and has had multiple years of experience in the structural design of a variety of building types and telecommunication structures.

EDUCATION:

- | | |
|---|--------------------|
| Utah State University, Logan, Utah | 2007 – 2009 |
| - <i>Master of Engineering (Structural Engineering)</i> | |
| Utah State University, Logan, Utah | 2000 – 2006 |
| - <i>Bachelor of Science (Civil Engineering)</i> | |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- | | |
|--|-----------------------|
| Kimball Engineering, Layton, Utah | 2012 – Present |
| - <i>Structural Plans Examiner</i> | |
| Vector Structural Engineers | 2010 – 2012 |
| - <i>Project Engineer</i> | |
| Utah State University | 2008 – 2009 |
| - <i>Engineer in Training</i> | |
| Vector Structural Engineers | 2006 – 2008 |
| - <i>Project Engineer</i> | |

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS & COMMITTEES:

- | | |
|---|-----------------------|
| Structural Engineer's Association of Utah (SEAU) | 2012 – Present |
| Bonneville Chapter of ICC | 2012 – Present |